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File: 120.11 001 

 

NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Board Agenda Memo 

 
 
MEETING DATE: November 15, 2016 

 

TO: Board of Supervisors 

 

FROM: Joshua Pack, Principal Civil Engineer 

 

SUBJECT: Approving a Subrecipient Agreement with the Nevada County 

Transportation Commission  
 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the Subrecipient Agreement with the Nevada County Transportation 

Commission. 

 

FUNDING: Not applicable. 

 

BACKGROUND: 
On April 12, 2016 the Board of Supervisors approved Resolution 16-158, which approved projects in the 

Nevada County Transportation Commission’s (NCTC) 2016/17 Overall Work Program. This approval 

included funding for a La Barr Meadows Road Safety Project Feasibility Analysis and other regional 

transportation planning activities for a total sum of $51,500.  

 

NCTC desires to enter into a Subrecipient Agreement (Agreement) with Nevada County to document and 

formalize the terms and conditions of NCTC’s reimbursement to the County for services outlined in the 

Overall Work Program.  
 

Item Initiated by: Joshua Pack, Principal Civil Engineer  

 

Approved by: Steve Castleberry, Director of Public Works  

 

SC:JP:cn  

 

Submittal Date:  October 26, 2016 
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Sean Powers 
Community Development Agency Director 

 

 
 

 

    
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

Steve Castleberry 
Director of Public Works 
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